6/10/25, 12:20 PM Gmail - Fwd: Purchase Order No: 279305641 from : Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order No: 279305641 from : Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Christopher Bailey <Christopher.Bailey@mkuh.nhs.uk> Tue, Jun 10, 2025 at 12:17 PM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Agib,
Thank you. I've received confirmation to proceed, and I've amended the prices on our system to the cost of x3 at £12.10.

Can you confirm receipt of this email and confirm the ETA. Many thanks.

Kind regards
Christopher Bailey
MKUH Buyer

Milton Keynes University Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Ground Floor, Witan Gate House, 500-600 Witan Gate, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 1GB

T: 01908 995482 | Ext: 85482 | E: Christopher.Bailey@mkuh.nhs.uk I www.mkuh.nhs.uk
Support our charity I Follow us on Twitter I Like us on Facebook

From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 10 June 2025 11:02

To: Christopher Bailey <Christopher.Bailey@mkuh.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: 279305641 from : Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

You don't often get email from agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1834540637846501605&simpl=msg-f:1834540637846501605
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